
711. Id starts YeLapp 
Special Ausistent to the Uvputy i-Aterney R. 
V Departhas it *f :motive 
Veanington. 	201109 

Been Bs. iZola Jp. 

Im etNorConco with :our lector or 9/22, esolase heremit4 the 
oomplat4d DJ-113 for to Roarlie 001f2 and my cheek. 

leur letter soya "it is neeeseary tor you to submit" the 	Ile 
firm. is tido rosily the cv:as? ar is it twat you mai require it azd o *loot? I 
do n^t tar a moment doubt yon ens do this. - hat I em asking in norely does ttes 
Deportment mobs Wis recuirnment universal: ;42 vita, Aldo, writint ea the cute at 
wkitshead book, kttU tut g..e.atraata and wit4 0,4,er*. silo 'rite wkist ie pleasing 
to offleia1s7 

wising chi : r7111L me,kos Rs foci it sill be atsealatiaary to go to court. 
Thmt, T fitecare you-, T em e14 lino to avoid. kens* my initial suegestion tact we 
dieponme Witn unnesesserp Damelitiss. 

Ms/ 1 mos thiw oecasieu to remind r-  A. Of a numitl: of ariauswore4 
laT:ters, oat insiudod iu 1,uat &re se frotelly described us responses by '?r. 4.1ein- 
aistst fld.tkr. RSOksbuteS in their letters to *r. Fensteruadn 	ap-pre4ists 
getting resposoive enevels. 

Yor year information, I 4sve ocoepted Ar. luakcilhuusy Lunnestior. 
end T.rittert Judge Ourren about nuot 1 believe to be po.rjury by yro r kr. Anderson. 
I die loot 1,e1/ him the Deportment's *Motel spokesman deteribed to order es 

elta,sas, if i had, I wouid. Skye neon Aolmg no mor, than saccimad,AinG 
kr. Stvkolneus. 

I do thank you for Ike prempemaes of 4our reply ami Vas ymr 
thenzAtfulnase is enelosine the foal. 

Sincerely, 

he ld vfaisbers 



OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASH I NGTON r) .C. 2C530 

September 23, 1970 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 

Coq d'Or Press 
Route- 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I have your letter of September 15 in 
which you 

request certain information regardin
g the investigation 

of the assassination of President K
ennedy. 

As you know, it is necessary for you to submit the 

Form DJ-118 together with the required fee, when request-

ing information of this nature from the Department. I 

ea enclosing a copy of the form for your use. 

Sincerely, 

. R chards Rolapp 
Special Assistant to the 
Deputy Attorney General 


